HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 3, 2015
1:31 p.m

1: 31: 59 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Thonpson called the House Finance Commttee
nmeeting to order at 1:31 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Mark Neuman, Co-Chair
Representati ve Steve Thonpson, Co-Chair
Representative Les Gara

Representative Lynn Gattis
Representative David Guttenberg
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representative Cat hy Minoz
Representative Lance Pruitt
Representative Tanme W/ son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair
Representative Bryce Edgnon

ALSO PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Sponsor; Donald Bull ock,
council, Alaska Legislature House Majority; Steve Wndt,
Manager , Kenai Agrium Pl ant; Adam Di anond, Manager ,
Governnment Relations, Agrium U S.; M. A an Tanmaki, Vice
President, Tax, Agrium David |zett, Senior Legal Counsel,
Agrium Jane Pierson, Staff, Representative Steve Thonpson;
Representative Cathy Tilton, Sponsor; Heath Hilyard, Staff,
Representative Cathy Tilton; Tom Brookover, Departnent of
Fish and Gane; Representative Paul Seaton, Sponsor; Taneeka
Hansen, Staff, Representative Paul Seaton; Eric Trojian,
Director of Policy, B-Labs.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Ryan Maki nst er, Director, Sout heast Al aska Qui des
Organi zation; Andy Mezirow, Governor's Appointee, North
Paci fic Fishery Managenment Council.

House Fi nance Committee 1



SUMVARY
HB 41 SPORT FI SHI NG SERVI CES

CSHB 41(FIN) was REPORTED out of commttee with a
"no reconmendation"” reconmendation and with a new
fiscal inpact note from the Departnment of Fish
and Gane.

HB 49 BENEFI T CORPCRATI ONS

CSHB 49(L&C) was REPORTED out of commttee with a
"do pass" recommendation and with a new fisca
impact note from the Departnent of Comerce,
Community and Econom c Devel opnent.

HB 100 UREA/ AMVONI A FACI LI TY TAX CREDI T

HB 100 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#hb100
HOUSE BI LL NO. 100

"An Act establishing a credit against the net incone
tax for an in-state processing facility that
manuf actures urea or ammonia; and providing for an
effective date.”

1: 31: 59 PM

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmttee
substitute for HB 100, Wrk Draft 29-LS0423\N, Nauman,
3/ 31/ 15. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT, SPONSOR, introduced hinself.
DONALD BULLOCK, COUNCI L, ALASKA LEQ SLATURE HOUSE MAJORI TY,
indicated there were changes between the original version

of the bill and the work draft.

Co- Chair Thonpson recomended and explanation of the
di fferences between the two docunents.

M. Bullock explained that there were three changes in the
proposed commttee substitute: it addressed nmultiple owners

House Fi nance Committee 2



of the urea and anmonia plant; it clarified that the gases
delivered to the facility must be used by the facility; and
it addressed an affiliation issue to determ ne the val ue of
the gas for royalty purposes. He |ooked at page 2, lines 9
through 17, which was new |anguage to state that the
Comm ssioner of the Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR)
woul d determ ne whether the |essee was affiliated with the
processing plant, owner of the processing plant, or the
purchaser of the gas produced by the plant. He explained
that Section 1 provided the establishnent of the value for
royalty purposes, which was the contract between the |essee
and the plant. The | anguage was simlar to existing |law for
sales to utilities and other fertilizer plants, and would
enhance the support that it was an objectively established
price.

1: 37: 42 PM

Co-Chair Neuman asked about the use of the manufacturing
conponent of the facility. M. Bullock responded that the
credit may be used for either the product or nmanufacturing
pr ocess.

Co-Chair Neuman wondered if the credit could be used for
heating of the plant. M. Bullock replied in the
affirmati ve.

Co-Chair Neuman asked if the state had a definition of
"manufacturing.” M. Bullock was unsure whether there was a
definition of "manufacturing.

Co- Chair Neuman responded that he believed that the intent
of the word "manufacturing” indicated a nol ecul ar change in
the gas used in the facility. He stressed that the credit
must not be used for an LNG export facility. M. Bullock
responded that the discussion had related to whether gas
continued to be gas in the manufacturing process, or what
the gas nmade into a different substance. The tax credit
related to gas delivered to the plant which was conbined
with nitrogen to produce the Urea and Amonia. He stressed
that a I|iquefaction process would produce the sane gas
conponents, however it would be in a liquid state.

Co-Chair Neuman indicated that his staff had produced

information from February 23, 2010. He read from a prepared
definition of "manufacturing":

House Fi nance Committee 3



Manuf acturing nmeans chemcally converting gas or
conponents of gas or chemcally conbining conponents
of gas wth other substances to form valuable
compound. Manuf act uri ng does not i ncl ude gas
processing, gas treatnent, dehydration, fracknation,
conpression, or |iquefaction.

Representative Chenault read froma prepared statenent:

House Bill 100 creates a new corporate incone tax
credit for owners of facilities using a manufacturer's
sale of Urea or Amonia. Wien the gas is produced from
a state |lease, the state receives a royalty, and if in
instate processing facility that manufactures or sells
urea or ammoni a purchases the gas as feed stock from a
state lease, the credit is established. The anount of
the credit is the anount of the royalty paid to the
state, the credit could be used to abate state incone
taxes under AS 43.20, but of the credit could not be
used to reduce the tax payer's liability below zero
According to a MDowell study, a reopened Agrium
facility using a single train, woul d  consune
approximately 28 BCF a year of gas, with 21 BCF com ng
from state leases. It was anticipated that the tota
royalty paynents to the state would be approximtely
$15 million annually. The benefits froma single train
production would result in approximately 140 direct
jobs with a payroll of approximtely $14 mllion, and
approximately 340 total jobs to include direct,
indirect, and induced within the state with a payrol
of approximately $30 million. It was anticipated that
all of the enployees would be Al askan residents. The
plant rehabilitation would cost about $75 million, and
would require a tenporary workforce of about 440
wor kers, which translates into a payroll of about $75
mllion over the two year estimate to rehabilitate the
facility. It would place Agrium anong the top |ocal
tax payers in the Kenai Peninsula Borough, wth
approximately $42.2 mllion 1in tax revenue, not
including the sales tax revenue and new jobs. In |ight
of the Cook Inlet tax credits that are expiring in
2016, the new user Cook Inlet gas would continue to
encourage additional exploration and devel oping of the
gas fields in Cook Inlet.

1: 44: 31 PM

House Fi nance Committee 4



Representative Gara wanted to hear from the Departnent of
Revenue (DOR) about the foregone tax liability. He remarked
that the credits paid to Agrium would equal their tax
liability.

Co- Chair Thonpson stated that DOR woul d be avail able at the
bill's next schedul ed heari ng.

Representative Gara understood that the Agrium plant was an
i nportant job producer on the Kenai Peninsula. He wondered
why the Kenai Peninsula Borough did not waive the property
taxes on Agrium rat her than the state providing
approximately $3 mllion in foregone state tax revenue.
Representative Chenault responded that he was unsure. He
indicated that the intent to bring jobs back and to do
further exploration.

Representative Gara wanted to explore why the borough would
not contri bute, because t hey woul d be t he mai n
beneficiari es.

1:47: 05 PM

Representative WIson asked if the plant was currently
open. Representative Chenault replied that the plant was
not open.

Representative WIson wondered if the state was currently
| osing noney. Representative Chenault responded that the
state was not losing noney, and was not gaining any
revenue.

Representative WIson queried the benefit to the state
related to the reopening of the plant. Representative
Chenault replied that if Agrium used gas from state | eases,
the state woul d receive royalty.

Co- Chair Thonpson asked that soneone from Agrium cone up to
answer questi ons.

STEVE VEENDT, MANAGER, KENAI AGRI UM PLANT, placed hinself on
the record.

ADAM DI AMOND, MANAGER, GOVERNMENT RELATIONS, AGRIUM U. S.,
pl aced hinself on the record.

House Fi nance Committee 5



Representative WIson wanted to understand what benefits
were |ost because of the plant closure. She specifically
queried the plant's <contribution to the state and
community. M. Dianond responded that at the tinme the plant
was open there were approximtely 300 enployees, and the
state received royalty revenue from gas.

M. Wendt furthered that at the height of the plant
operation, Agrium enployed over 30 enployees; wused in
excess of 15 billion cubic feet annually; paid royalties on
the great mmjority of the gas on anything from state
| eases; and used nearly 400 in state vendors, and spent $15
mllion annually.

Representative WIlson wondered if there was any other state
revenue, besides the revenue from the gas, as a result of
reopening the plant. M. D anond responded that the over
300 contractors would provide between $15 million and $20
mllion to the state.

Co-Chair Thonpson asked Agrium reps to discuss the
fertilizer usage for farmers. He stated that the cost of
fertilizer quadrupled after the plant's closure. M. Wndt
responded that they had provided fertilizer for in state
agricultural usage. He stated that it was inportant for the
local fertilizer wusers, however was a snmall inpact on
Agriumitself.

1:52: 04 PM

Representative Pruitt asked why Agrium shut down. M. Wendt
responded that it was due to a | ack of gas.

Representative Pruitt noted that there was currently a
surplus of gas, but wondered if Agrium would be able to
stay open if there was suddenly a lack of gas. M. Wndt
r esponded t hat t hr ough previ ous | egi sl ation t hat
successfully incentivized capital investnment in Cook Inlet.
He stated that there were continually new gas discoveries

and he believed that the discoveries were enough to reopen.
He stated that Agrium would invest $275 nillion to bring
the plant back to near new condition for a 20 year run

Representative Pruitt asked what would prevent Agrium from
reopening, wthout the tax credit, if there was plenty of
gas in the basin. M. Dianond replied that there would be a
significant capital expenditure to reopen the plant. Agrium

House Fi nance Committee 6



had a limted capital budget, and there had been interna
di al ogue regardi ng which projects would bring the best rate
of return. He stressed that the conpany was attenpting to
provide the nobst attractive offer, in order to nake the
project as attractive as possible for a reopening.

Representative Gara queried the estimated corporate tax
under legislation; the corporate tax that was previously
paid on an annual basis; and the corporate tax that would
have been paid without the bill. M. D anond deferred to
M. Tamaki .

MR. ALAN TAMAKI, VICE PRESIDENT, TAX, AGRIUM stated that
the plant had been closed for so many years, that he did
not have that information available. He estinmated that the
tax saved under the credits was approximately $2 mllion to
$3 million, and he assunmed that sumwas sinmlar to what was
pai d under previous operation. He stated that the current
paynment was approxi mately $40, 000 to $50, 000.

Representative Gara recalled that the estimated unpaid
generated corporate tax was $3 nillion to $4 nmllion. He
wondered if that was incorrect. M. Tamaki deferred to M.
D amond. M. Dianond responded that the previous estimate
was $3 mllion to $4 mllion annually, and the Al aska
Di vision of Tax had agreed with that estimate.

1: 57: 26 PM

Representative Gara stated that there were a nunber of
ot her ways that businesses finance projects, other than tax
wai vers. He wondered why Agrium did not request a property
tax waiver from the borough. M. D anond stated that Agrium
was |ooking for a positive benefit to both the state and
Agrium

Co- Chair Neuman asked how nuch gas woul d be used. M. Wendt
i ndi cated 28 bcf would be used annually, and three-quarters
of that gas would cone from state |eases. The state | eased
gas would generate $12 nmillion to $15 mllion in new
revenue fromthe state.

Co- Chair Neuman queried the daily rate. M. Wndt responded
that it would be 80 million cubic feet (MCF) per day.

Co- Chair Neuman queried current royalty rate in Cook Inlet.
M. Wendt responded that it was approximately 12.5 percent.

House Fi nance Committee 7



Representati ve Gara did not approve of | obbyi sts
approaching the table to provide responses. Co- Chair
Thonmpson announced that he would ensure that it did not
occur.

Representative Wl son noted that there was currently no gas
produced from the plant. She wondered if the state would
sinply not receive as nuch tax from the production. M.
D anond responded affirmatively. He reported that the bill
did not require any expenditures from the state, and did
not reduce any existing state revenue streamfrom Agrium T

Representative WIlson noted that the state was currently
receiving zero revenue from Agrium M. D anond agreed.

Representative Wl son queried the nunber of years the plant
was hoping to remain open. M. Dianond responded that there
was an estimate of a 20 year run

2:03: 24 PM

Representative Pruitt asked if Agriumis opening was
dependent on the legislation. M. D anond replied that the
credit would not guarantee that the plant would reopen, and
would inhibit the plant from reopening. The |egislation
would only provide an attractive factor in the decision
making. He hoped that the |legislation would provide an
attractive investnment for the conpany.

Representative Pruitt surmsed that the |legislation was
only a factor in considering reopening Agrium M. D anond
agreed with that summation

Representative Gara asked if the plant may open w thout the
tax credit. M. D anond responded affirmatively.

Representative Gara asked if there was investnent nonies
avai |l abl e i nsi de the conpany.

DAVID | ZETT, SENI OR LEGAL COUNSEL, AGRIUM responded that
Agrium was currently looking at a nunber of alternatives
for capital

Co-Chair Thonpson assuned that the credit would be a

positive factor in determning the plant reopening. M.
| zett replied in the affirmative.

House Fi nance Committee 8



2:07: 03 PM

Representative Gara wondered if Agrium would respond
positively to an only 50 percent tax discount. M. D anond
responded that he would put the nbst attractive position in
front of Agrium He could not indicate what would or would
not enhance the decision. He reiterated that the credit
woul d have a positive inpact on the decision to reopen the
pl ant .

Co- Chair Thonmpson wondered how | ong the plant would need to
reopen, if the legislation passed in the current year. M.
Wendt replied that there was a hope to begin production on
July 1, 2017.

Representative GQuttenberg asked how Agrium was assured that
they were not repeating its previous mistake. M. Wndt
responded that it was being very careful in examning the
reopening. The evaluation team was |ooking at reserve
reports.

Representative GQuttenberg wondered if the conpany was still
concerned whether there was enough gas to produce. M.
Wendt replied in the affirmative.

Representative CQuttenberg asked that if the bill was
passed, he wanted to know the earliest start date of a
reopeni ng. M. Wendt responded July 1, 2015.

HB 100 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#hb41
HOUSE BI LL NO. 41

"An Act relating to sport fishing services, sport
fishing operators, and sport fishing guides; and
providing for an effective date."

2:12:54 PM

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmttee
substitute for HB 41, Wrk Draft 29-1LS0238\, Bullard,
3/ 25/ 15. There being NO OBJECTIQN, it was so ordered.

House Fi nance Committee 9



JANE Pl ERSON, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE  STEVE  THOWPSON,
explained the changes in the commttee substitute. She
stated that Sections 1 and 2 were elimnated in the current
ver si on.

Co-Chair Neuman wondered if the elimnation of the two
sections resulted in a positive fiscal note. M. Pierson
responded affirmatively.

REPRESENTATI VE CATHY TILTON, SPONSOR, explained that the
bill was a sunset repealer of the sport fishing |icensure.
She spoke in support of the conmttee substitute, and
appreciated the work to make a positive fiscal note.

Co- Chair Neunman queried the issue of federal |og books and
whet her electronic nonitoring would occur in the current
year. Representative Tilton responded that the bill did not
cover the issue of federal |og books.

HEATH HI LYARD, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE CATHY TILTON, referred
to M. Johnson who had conme in front of the conmmittee
regarding the federal issue as related to the |og books. He
agreed with M. Johnson's concerns, but stressed that the
bill could not fix those concerns.

2:17:37 PM

Representative Minoz asked about the issue of the
el ectronic submssion of the data, and wondered if the
system would work in concert with the federal progranms. M.
Hi | yard responded that the |og books were interrelated. The
Departnment of Fish and Gane (DFG collected the halibut
data and submtted the data to the National Marine Fishery
Service. That data would then influence determ nations on
annual harvest neasures.

Representative Muinoz asked if the goal was to keep the data
l[imted to one-tinme input. M. Hilyard deferred to DFG

TOM BROOKOVER, DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME, replied that
the |1 og book program was intended to cover both the federal
and state requirenents. The electronic |og book program
woul d expand its |icense nodernization effort through a
pilot electronic | og book programon the Kenai River.

Representati ve Muinoz asked about the issue of bear boats as
an exenption from the charter requirenments. She wondered

House Fi nance Committee 10



how that activity was in the charter regulations. M.
Hilyard replied that the issue was about the point at what
constitutes a "charter." He explained that there were sone
vari ous business nodels that nmay or nmay not provide guides
on those boats. He stated that the council had adopted a
new regulation that only incentivized operators to be
cleverer about how to structure their operation. The
current regulation stipulated that an outfit could not
provi de further assistance, once the angler line was in the
wat er .

2:23:22 PM

Representative Minoz was concerned with anglers in snall
boats that belong to |odges. She wondered how to get a
handle on the out of state fish shipnents. M. Hlyard
pointed out that salnobn was a state-managed fish, so the
state could put a limtation based on residency. He
furthered that halibut was a federally regulated fish, so
there was no |imtation based on residency. He stated that
the federal governnent put |imtations on guided versus
ungui ded fish

Representative WIson asked what would happen if the bill
does not pass. M. Hilyard responded that DPS was offering
stopgap permts, but did not receive any revenue. He
deferred to M. Brookover.

M. Brookover said that without the bill, a fee could not
be required.

Representative WIson wanted to wunderstand all of the
requirenents of the permt. She wondered if the bil
di sadvant aged those people who were only trying to fish for
per sonal reasons.

Co- Chair Thonpson commented about the definition of a
friend. He stressed there should be safety mneasures in
pl ace.

2:28:49 PM

Representative WIlson wanted to hear the difference between
sonmeone who wanted to fish for food, but could not afford
their own boat; versus a visitor who wanted an Al askan
experi ence.

House Fi nance Committee 11



Represent ati ve Kawasaki asked about the original intent of
the bill. He surmsed that there was a growmh in sport fish
charter operators. M. Hilyard responded that regardless of
the significant restrictions on harvest l|levels for charter
fishing, the charter fishery did exceed its allocation of
halibut by a very significant nmargin. He stressed that
there was still a concern about the fishery continuing to
exceed its harvest.

Representati ve Kawasaki queried the original intent of the
original 2004 |egislation. M. Brookover responded that the
information on guide nunbers and their fishing activities
was very limted or not available in many parts of the
state. There was a registration requirenent at the tineg,
but anyone could come in and register. It was discovered
that a licensing requirenent providing information about
who was actively participating in the fishery.

2:33: 02 PM

Representati ve Kawasaki asked why there was a five-year
sunset placed on the original |egislation, and another five
years in 2009. M. Brookover replied that he did not know
the reason for the five-year sunset.

Representati ve Kawasaki recalled a discussion about the
need for sone receipts to enact the |og book program He
explained that there was a discussion in 2009 about DFG
needing a revenue stream to continue the |og book. M.
Hi | yard replied that he was not aware of that conversation

Co-Chair Neuman said that he had spent sone tinme on the
| egi sl ation, so he offered some responses to sone conmttee
menber s’ inquiries. In response to a question from
Representative Kawasaki, he said that DFG did not need
additional funds to fully inplenment and expand the | og book
program The departnent had conpleted the electronic
licensing program so no further funds were necessary. He
stated that the program was initially forrmulated to ensure
safety.

Representative Gattis |ooked at it from the standpoint of
how it affected her district. She did not feel it affected
the Mat-Su. She stressed that it was truly about the
el ectronic | og book.

House Fi nance Committee 12



2:39:26 PM

Representative Pruitt wanted to return to the bare boat
situation. He wanted to know if those were exenpt. M.
Hilyard replied that they nmay or may not be exenpt.

Representative Pruitt wondered if there were individuals
who were taking noney from other Alaskans by not
participating in the program M. Hlyard replied that the
et hi cal businesses were paying their taxes, but may not be
Iicensed to guide.

Co-Chair Neunman shared that there were skiff rentals in
Sout heast Al aska that did not require guides.

2:42: 51 PM

RYAN MAKI NSTER, Dl RECTCR, SOUTHEAST ALASKA QU DES
ORGANI ZATION (via teleconference), spoke in favor of the
bill. He stated that the program had worked well in the
past, and was beneficial to his organization's nenbers and
the industry. He stated that the industry standards, safety
requi renents, insurance, and ability to track data in the
| og book were all beneficial to the industry.

2:45: 00 PM

ANDY MEZI RONN GOVERNOR S APPO NTEE, NORTH PACI FI C FI SHERY
MANAGEMENT COUNCI L (via teleconference), spoke in favor of
the bill. He understood that there was sone resistance to
doubling the fee, but felt that the fee increase would
stabilize the program to 2026. He felt that the industry
woul d help the current budget crisis. He remarked that the
log books were wused to determine the guided angler
participation, catch levels, and release nortality. Each
guide nust be identified in order to proper regulate the
i ndustry.

Co- Chair Thonpson CLOSED public testinony.

2:47:41 PM

Representative Minoz queried the difference between the
nonresident and resident fishing limts on salnon. She
wondered if a person on a bare boat would have different
fishing limts than a guided operation. M. Hilyard
responded the salnon limt was based on residency, not

House Fi nance Committee 13



whether the angler was with a guide or no guide. He
believed that the |limt for king salnmon in Southeast was 3
per day for a resident, and 2 per day - with a maxi num of 6
annually - for a nonresident.

Co-Chair Neuman remarked that it was anticipated that the
regul ati ons be inplenmented March 31, 2016. He renarked that
staff nust be in place to work on the |og books. M.
Br ookover agreed. He stated that the departnment was issuing
|l og books in 2015, and proceeding accordingly. He was
confident that the regulations could be in place by the
deadl i ne.

2:51: 34 PM

Co-Chair Neuman asked Representative Tilton about making
sure there was not a gap with funding and the effective
dat e.

Co- Chair Neuman di scussed the fiscal note.

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to report CSHB 41(FIN) out of
Committee Wi th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

There being NO OBJECTIQON, CSHB 41(FIN) was REPORTED out of
conmittee with a "no recommendation” reconmendation and
with a new fiscal inpact note from the Departnent of Fish
and Gane.

2:55:14 PM
AT EASE

2:57: 05 PM
RECONVENED

#hb49
HOUSE BI LL NO. 49

"An Act relating to corporations, including benefit
corporations, and other entities; and providing for an
effective date."

2:57:41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PAUL SEATON, SPONSOR, explained the bill. He
stated that HB 49 expands the options for Al askan

House Fi nance Committee 14



entrepreneurs and investors by placing a new type of

corporate entity, the benefit corporation, in Al askan
statute. A benefit corporation is a for-profit corporation
whi ch i ncor por at es public benefits and comunity

inprovenent into its business practices, no mtter the
pri nci pal service or product provi ded. Allowing the

creation of benefit corporations will give business owners
nore choice in how to run their business and will bring to
Alaska a slice of the $6.6 trillion that 1is invested

nationally in simlar corporations. Corporate |aw generally
requires a corporation to consider the financial inpact to
their shareholders as the top priority when naking
decisions. Under the benefit corporate structure, owners
and boards have the freedom to take actions which
positively inpact their communities wthout fear of
violating a fiduciary duty. Benefit corporations are forned
voluntarily and have the sane tax status of any other for-
profit corporation. By electing in their articles of
incorporation to beconme a benefit corporation, a business
sinply gains the flexibility to include m ssion and soci al
inmpact in their business practices. Twenty-seven other
states have passed benefit corporation |egislation and many
nore have benefit bills in process. Over 1400 benefit
corporations have incorporated in those states, including
Ben & Jerry’s, Patagonia, Rasnussen College, Epic Coffee

and King Arthur Flour Conpany (Anmerica’s oldest flour
conpany). Each of these conpanies works to benefit the
public and their communities in the way that matters nost
to them HB 49 also includes neasures to ensure
accountability and transparency. Just as a traditional
corporation provides their shareholders wth financial
reports, a benefit corporation will additionally create and
publish a biennial benefit report describing how the
conpany has pursued the general public benefit. This
report, which is held against a third party standard,
all ows  sharehol ders, i nvestors, and the public to
confidently invest in benefit corporations that share their
val ues.

3:00: 36 PM

Representative WIson wondered why the legislation was
needed. Co-Chair Thonpson provided his understanding of the
current system related to corporations. He stated that the
shareholders currently had a sizeable profit in the
corporation, but the corporation gave 80 percent of its

House Fi nance Committee 15



earning to charity. The bill would protect the corporation
from bei ng sued by a sharehol der.

Representative Seaton agreed, but felt it was an extrene
exanple. The legislation was intended to benefit the
comunity.

Co-Chair Neuman asked if corporations could currently give
a percentage of their profits to other entities, even
t hough there was a risk of being sued by the sharehol ders.
Representative Seaton replied in the affirmative.

Co- Chair Neuman pointed out how this legislation could be a
"two-edged sword." He felt that there could be a conflict

of i nterest. He furthered that the  bill made the
corporation identify who receives the benefit, and how nuch
was gi ven. Representati ve Seat on replied in t he

affirmative. He stated that the corporation nust file a
benefit report.

Co- Chair Neunman asked if they had to pay any taxes, before
the benefits were paid. Representative Seaton replied that
it was |ike a C corporation.

3:06: 28 PM

Representati ve Pruitt gueri ed t he rights of t he
sharehol ders. Representative Seaton |ooked at page 14, and
not ed the stockhol ders di ssent | anguage.

TANEEKA HANSEN, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE PAUL SEATON,
responded that the shareholders had the ability to dissent,
at the tinme a corporation my decide to becone a benefit
corporation. Establishing a benefit corporation requires a
two-thirds vote of the board of directors to becone
established. She |ooked at a section that allowed the
sharehol ders the right to bring action, as related to the
specific benefit purpose. If that shareholder felt that the
benefit corporation was not perusing its public benefit
pur pose, they could bring corrective action.

3:09:16 PM

Representative Pruitt surmsed that the shareholder could
sue, if they felt that the corporation had not provided
enough benefit. M. Hansen replied that the sharehol der

House Fi nance Committee 16



could bring action, but not for nonetary danmages. They
could only bring corrective action.

3:10: 26 PM

ERI C TRQJI AN, DI RECTOR OF POLI CY, B-LABS, explained that B-
Labs worked to bring investors and social entrepreneurs. He
stated that there was an inpedinment in corporate |aw that
i nhibited the stakeholders fromreceiving the full revenue.
He stressed that the purpose of the legislation would
protect the legislature, by allowng the shareholder to
sue, if the conpany was not considering the social mssion.
He stated that Idaho had recently enacted an al nost
identical bill. He shared that there were currently 2200
benefit corporations nationwide, and there were several
mllion dollar deals within those conpanies. He felt that
the bill was a deregulation of a purpose of a corporation
froma sole requirement to maxim ze profits to deregul ating
by allowing the market direct the conpany's action. The
shareholder w Il then wunderstand the direction of the
conpany, via the specific style of the corporation as
outlined in the corporation certificate. He stressed that
there were sonme benefit corporations that were thriving.

3:17: 22 PM

Co- Chair Thonpson asked if the federal governnent treated a
B corporation any differently than the C corporations. M.
Trojian responded in the negative, because the bill did not
address any tax issues.

Representative WIson wondered what would occur if only 60
percent of the shareholders wanted to contribute to a |ocal
nonprofit. She asked if the other 40 percent had a right to
sue. M. Trojian responded that the board of directors mde
t hose decisions. The shareholders had a right to vote out
the board of directors. He explained that the benefit
corporations did not give large anpbunts of noney to
nonprofits. The benefit corporations wanted to instill a
certain nmoral or mission within the conpany. He used the
exanpl e of Patagonia and King Arthur Flour wusing organic
materials. He stated that the benefit corporations made
decisions with the community and sharehol ders in m nd.

Representative WI|son wondered if the sanme concept could

occur within the sharehol ders, versus creating an entirely
new corporation. M. Trojian indicated no. He reported that

House Fi nance Committee 17



no because the purpose of that corporation was to maxim ze
profits.

Representative Pruitt queried the goal of B-Labs. M.
Trojian responded that his entity's mssion was to use the
power of business to solve social and environnenta
problenms. Hi's organization felt that there were too many
problenms in the world for only governnent to sol ve.

Representative Pruitt asked for exanples of conpanies where
shar ehol ders may have sued, because they did not believe
that the conpany went far enough to contribute to society.
M. Trojian responded that there was not any case |aw at
present related to the |egislation.

3:24:13 PM

Representative Gara stressed that the law did not require a
specific social cause. M. Trojian responded in the
affirmati ve.

Representative Gattis surmsed that the bill allowed for a
greater participation by the consuner to contribute to a
greater cause. Representative Seaton agreed, but stressed
that the corporations would pay taxes and benefit the
comunity.

Co- Chair Thonpson CLOSED public testinony.

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to report CSHB 49(L& ) out of
Comm ttee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

Representative Pruitt OBJECTED. He felt as if the state
would be opening up the doors to a problem to greater

environnental attacks on Al aska. He focused his concerns on
envi ronnent al t axes.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

IN FAVOR Gara, Cuttenberg, Kawasaki , Munoz, Neuman
Thonpson

OPPCSED: Gattis, Pruitt, WIson

The MOTI ON PASSED ( 6/ 3) .

House Fi nance Committee 18



CSHB 49(L&C) was REPORTED out of conmittee with a "do pass”
recommendation and with a new fiscal inpact note from the
Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity and Econom c Devel opnent.

Co- Chair Thonpson discussed the agenda for the follow ng
meet i ng.

#
ADJ QURNVENT

3:31: 29 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:31 p. m

House Fi nance Committee 19



